r

:
¥

- .

i L4 . . * » .

Form No. 69—Subpoena Duces Tecum ,”~ -

Che President of the United States of \3mttita

TO UNIT D 8T:iT S DFPARTVEIT OF JUSTICE and
’ JOHN Fo %o McGOHEY
United 8t.tzs Attorney for the Southern Listriet
(L. S.) ' of 2% Lori '
Unit @ £t .tar Zourt Houss
Folzy dquebe, W2 Yotk

GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, that all business and excuses being laid aside you appear and attend
before t2 Unitzd Statss Listrict Court for the Southsrn District of
Ny Yors ubt 8 time 2na place to ba spoelfiad in en ordar of said Court
toc be entarad ;. irsuant to defendunt's notice of motion for ths produc-
tion of carit.in docuamsnts und othoer objacts bafora trial dutad FabJdZ,1949
leje 720 axref 193 xat tofuehciribe NOOIK .
to testify and give evidence in a certain action now pending undetermined in the District
Court of the United States for the Southern District of New York, between

tna nitzd St.tas of Amarle: ag.dnst Alger Hise

Defendant , on the part of the’ D2-2udant  and that you bring with you and produce
a% he time and place aforesaid, A the pap2rs, documsnts and other
objzcls designat=d In Appendix B rnttachad to said notice of motion
and ~ttoci2d hareto ~nd made 2 part hefaof,

now in your custody, and all 6ther deeds, evidences and writings which you have .in your
custody or power concerning the premises. And for failure to attend, you will be deemed
guilty of a contempt of Court, and liable to pay all loss and damage sustained thereby to the
party aggrieved, and forfeit Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars in addition thereto.

- Wirness the HoNORABLE JOoHN C. Knox, Judge of the Distriet Court of the United
States for t, eb%outhern Digtgg:t,qf New York, at 25: Borough of Manhattan, City of New
ork, the ; day, Of} iy rat}ryl - 19847 I; y " e -
Jo fe smrme g LTSS o e Kisseloff:23 , >
Attorneycfor ~ Defendant ) Slof233%% .., ., S Anntly
[28 °VolsE, FLIMPTLN & McLEal Clerk.
. : ¢ .

USP ATL. GA. 4 28:38 5000
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APPENDTIN B

F\PZERB, LOCUMINTS .vL TAdGIEL . CBIJICTE
TO BE 2:.0[YCCZD BY THE GHIZ D £T.TY0

SNE THEPECT =D 2Y DEFT/DART

1. 2411 pupzrs and documants nroduced by
snittakae Chombars on or .bout lievzmbar 17, 1942 daring
nis ex.mzination before trial in the 1ibal .ctisu rending
in the United Stuatas District Court for tne Tistrict of

durylend entitled Alger Hiss, Pluintiff, agulact it casr

Exnibits Humters 1 to 47, inclusiva, fn suia 1ibezl .ction,

«nd wnich pupers and documsnts are da2seribed in gr-utser

datull in the (ffiduvit of #1llium L. Yarbury ~nnexad

nerato.

2 A coapl-un 5% of rrints or other reproduc—
is of microfiié foune by =ginss
or amployzes of the CTom lttse on Un-smericun “ctivities of
ths House of Represenbutives in o pu~pkin on ins furm of-
Jhittaxer Thambzers in Jestminster, U rjl“nd‘on or .bout

Daceub»r 35 19LE,

11 copiszs, raproductions, rhoto;rephg or suan.rizs of

ldocumsmts, in dditi:on to those rzf -read to in Itsue 1 ond

_ Kisseloff-25388 .
ki wveof, 22 n ting dirsctly or indir2etly from tha Stute

Tavartuent tr .ny otner wsp.rinant or uganey of a2 Unit2d
Ot .ses Gobvernment, 1l>gedly furnishad, tronocmicted or
gelivored to mittuxer Cnaxmkars by wny r~arson,

he Tn: rolls of microfilm found by «gents or

|ezcloyees of the Committes on Un~ nericin . ctivisiss of the

«ouss of HAspressntatives in o pumrkin on the fuem of

pvnittuker Shoembzrs in Testuminst:@r, zgryldnd, on wr .kout

Dacasbor 3y 1948 wnd the conttiincrs ond wrephin 2" in =aich

’

©.id films wars found.

Chombars, Dafandant, xhich p.pers und documantes wers -uarad

Aty «nd Gll popors ond documants Lndé wny wnd
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5. &ny end 1l documents in ths poassession of

the Unitsd Statss, photographs of wshich xer2 contained upon
ths rolls of microfilm sbova raforred tc,

6. 211 latters, momoranda and p«pars of uny
ingture éliiuad to huvs basn typadrition dy tho defandant
jor by any other parson on zny itypgewritar .t any tims osned

by, or in the posssssion of, the defendant or the delandunt's

jwife or asny wmamber of defendunt'!s fumily.

7. A1l lattars, memorsnds ond othse puapsrs of
any nuturs claimed to contuln wny handweiting of the
d.fspdant or of the defandent's ﬁ;reg .

| MN 8, All typswriters claimed ot eny tims to have
bren oxnid by, or in the possassion of, the defendont or
the defendant's %ife or uny maﬁbsrrnf dafandantts farlly.

9e A1l latteuvs, mamcrandz und othat papers of

any naturcs, whathep tynewritten or handaritten, purporg;ng
to bave basn wcittsn or thet may hove basn aritisn at any
time in whole or in part by ﬁhitt#ker Chambwers or by hils
' 10, A1l reporin, annlyaes and xtndies mude by
cxycfis or tachnigians, xhether sonploysd by ths United
a%u: or l‘@;pnt, ralating in 51ﬂj(isseboff§$3ﬂ?a age, cuality or
:L,‘n chapsateristics of ths paper or ink of &ny of the
docunsnts &bove raferred to, to tho h ndwribting or tyra-
wciting appearing upon zny of scid docunminis, or raluiing
in any way to the microfilm shove vefarred to or bto prints
or feproductions m.ds therefrom,.
4 ii. Ail wpitten atapa&gnts and «rfidevits, whathzx
signed or nos; made st nny time by “ittaker Chosbacs to

the Dap.rtment of Justice, the Fadsril Bursau of Invrstign-

’&%1en, the Btats Depurtmant; the Comnittoa on Un-i2vrican

-2;'
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S Activitiea of the ﬂouaa of Rayresent&tives, or any other
I bransh or wgane 3.' af t:’xe United SNtes Gnvnmmnt, conceérnimng

sy matter palavant to the lsaues m this action.-
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IN THE UNITED STATRS DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NE7 YORK

UNITVD STATES OF AMERICA, .

(14

~against- - . C 1728-402

+LGER HISS, . NOTICE OF IOTICN i
Defendant.

! PLEa.E TAKE NOTICEth:t upon the snnexsd affidavit

¢ of Edward C. MeLean vsrifisd February 15, 1949, the indict-
ment hsvein, and ail the proceadings heratofor: nad harein,
ths undersignsd will move this court at Room 318 in the

. Unitad Statzs Court "House, Foley Scuare, Borough of fan-

3 nattun, Cisty of Naw York on ths 21st day of February, 1949

2t 10:30 o'clock in the forenoon of thet day or ¢s soon

tharsafter. as counsel can bz haard:

a 1, For .n order, pursuant to fuls 6(2) of the

. Fedaral Rulss of Criminal Procedurs,. permitting the

defandant to inspect the minutses of.all'proceadingé bzfors
the'GrLﬁd Jury of the United Stutes for the Southern
Distcict of Naw York which occurrad from D°cambﬂr 6, 1948 to

. Kisseloff-25392
Locember 15, 1948, inclusive, and directing the Unitad

States Attornsy for the Southern District of lNaw York to

wuke available to dafendant a copy of said minutes, uron

[P —
e P ———

the ground that mattecs ocenrrad befors the said Grand Jury

which mey constitute grounds for & motion to dlsmiss the

P e

-indictinent; end S ;

R In the alternative, for an ordsr, pursuant to

Rule 6(2) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,

y ' ; N

S
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i permitting the defendant to inspect the minutes of ceartuin

'

 of the proceedings bafore the aforssuid Grand'Juvy, to wit:

E (a) the tastimony given by thes defendant,

0

befors saild Grand Jury on Decembév'7, &, 9, 12, 11, 13,

14 and 15, 1948, and all procsedings bzforz2 th= czid

Da

Grand Jury occurring at ths tim= of tha giving of suec

testimony;

(b) the testimony pgiven befors suié Urend ,

~Jury by Richard Nixon on or ubout lLecember 17, 1948
and «ll proceedings bezfors thez sald Urz4d Jury

occurring at the time of ths giving of such tastimony,

L

,on thes ground tnat wmattars occurrsd va2fors ths soic Grund
. Jury wihich 'may constitute grouncs for & motion- to clcmiss
[ thz indictment; and

tin

0]
(U]

z

3. FPFor én order extending d=Tandunt!

a2rein until

o

i within which to move to dismiss the indictasznt
. fourteszn ddys aft?r entry of th2 order da2tarmining ;his ‘ ;
“motion;'and
Le TFOT ﬁn order granting dafandint suchﬁgthar
"and further rélief as may be just and progper,
. ' Dated: MNenr York, H.Y. '
. February 15, 1949 : « &

Kisseloff-25393 _ «
DEBEVOISE, PLINPTON & lLcLEZil
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T0: LLDX&NDER M. CAMPBELL, 8(.
essistant Attornsy Geanaral

FaYNONL P. RuafTY, EC0C. ' .
Spaciul sssistant to ths -ttorna2y Genarel
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| THOMAS J. DONEGAN, ESQ. ?
¥j Special Assistant to the Attorney General
L
. JOHN F. X. McGOHEY, 5SC. |
} Unitad Stutes attornsy for ths Southsrn L
) District of New York |
_ United States Court House '
h Foley Square ’
i; New York, R. Y.
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IN THE UNITSD STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEY YORK

.................. X
UNITED STATES OF AKERICA :
t
-against-
ALGER HISS,
Defendant, :
.................. x

STATE OF NEW YORK )
$ SS.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK)
EDWARD C. l{cLEAN, being duly sworn, depos=s and
says: o

I am an attorney at law and a membar of the fiem

| of Debaevoise, Plimpton & licLean, attornays for the dsfendant
' in this action. I make tals affidavit in support of

3 defendant's motion for an order parmitting him to inspect

certain minutes of the Grand Jury which returnsd the
indictmsnt herain against the defsndant on December 15, 1948,
The indictment contains two counts, sach for the

crime of perjury allsgedly committed by defendant on

December 15, 1948, The first goupfr-otigges that on or
. &bout December 15,1948, the Grend Juvorsrduly impunellsd

and sworn in the United States District Court for the
Southarn District of New York were condueting an invéstiga—
tion pe}taining to possibla violations of espioﬁdge laws

of thg Unitesd Statss agd other fedéval criminal statutes,
and that It was material to that investigation to ascertzin
whether Unitad States statutes had besn violated by the

unluwful gbstraction or reméval of secret, confidential or




restricted documents, writings, sketches, notes or other

| papers by persons employéd by the United Statss Govarnnment,
or by the furnishing, delivery or transmittal of any such
documents, writings, sketches, notes or other pupers to |
any unsuthorized persons, The indictment'alleges th.t the
defendant, a witness before seld Grand Jury, tzstifisd

under oath that ha had not turnsd over to ons ~Shittakarp

Chambers any documents of the State Department or of any

other government organization, or any copiss of csuch docu-

ments. The indictment chargss that the said testimony of
defendant was fulse in that th2 defendant *osing then &nd
* there eﬁployed in the Department of Staté, in or .bout '

the months of February and March 1938, furnished, dslivarad

end tvaﬁsmitted to one Jay David Vhittaksr Chambsrs, vho was

not theA and thers a person authorized to raceiva the suns,

coples of numerous gscret, confidentizl und restrictad

aidqcumentsg #ritings, notss and other.papebs, the originals
ﬁﬁof whiéh'ﬁad»theretofore been removed and abstractzd Tronm
" the péss%ssion and custody of th2 Dezpartmant of Crazz.!
The sﬁcond count of ths indictment, eftzr pe-

i ulleginy the allsgations of ths first count partaining to . i'
the Grgnd Jury investigation, zllsges that defendant furthar t
) tﬂstified as a witness; befors @ﬁsgl%ft:gééggury tna‘c he thought :

that he could say definitaly that he had not se2n said
, ‘ .

¥hittaker Chambers «ft>r January 1, 1937. The indictmant .
'charges that that testimony wes untrus in thst "ths defen- {
“dant did in fact see und converss with the said Hr. Chambafs i
nin'o7,abquﬁ ths nmonths o6f February and March 1938,7

= ' Defenaunt pleazded not guilty te =ach count of f

" “tha indictment on Dacember 16, 1948. Lt ths arruign-

‘mont, defsndantts time for the mckins of motions, Including

g Y




.
T e e, w3 o

"1 & motion for a bill of particulars, was sxtsnded to

December 30, 1948. That tims wus tharsaftar further
extended to March 7, 1949, by successive orders of tiis
court, datzd respectively December 22, 1948, Junuary 10,
f 199 and Febru.ry 9, 1949.

Certain facts which occurred prior to thes indict-

. ment in this action waich have relevance to the issues
ralssd by this motion may bs briefly summarized as follows:
In August 1948, certain hearinéé-were held in
Wtsh;ngton, D.C. by the Committee on Un-American Activifias
of tha House of Representativas shich wus ‘than sngaged in

investigating the subjeet of Communism. On or about

e R T s

August 3, 1948, ons Whittaker Chambars, also known as Jay
David "hittaker Chambaps, tzstified b2fore that Hous

;Cammittee and in the course of that testimony stated in sub-

stance that Algar Hiss, the defendant in this action, in

{ 1935 had been a mnmbar of a Communist " apparatus". !Lr.

Qzanbers testified on tnis subjzet bafore the House Committese]
on & numbar of occasions subsesquent to August 3 dbut 2t no

time in his tastlmony‘bofore the House Committese did he

.(

- o i ey

 assert or clalm in any way that Mr. Hiss h.d sver furniched
ﬁto him any officizl documents or coples ther2of, r., Hiss
> Kisseloff-25397

voluntarily appecred before the Houce Committse on

&ugust 5, 1948 and tastifiad on thaet occasion and on -ub-
;ganquent oeeasions bafors the Committes that. the chargses

n.de gainst bin by said ¥nittuker Ch.mbers were entirely

L 3

untrue.
@ Theresaftsr, on or ;bout !uguat 27, 1948, culd
4

”?Jhittaaar Chzmbsrs in the courve of .« brosdecust on ¢ radio

L program known us Meet the Press" ovar ré&dlo otatlon YIOL

! in the City of Washington, District of Columbia, rapsated

o
;ﬁ‘ b . _a_.
xj 3

|

ﬁ
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! thait ‘radio broadeast.

his charge thut Algsr Hiss had been = Communist. Thare.fter)

on or about Septembar 27, 1948, lr. Hiss bzgan an uction
for 1ibel against M¥Mr. Chambers in ths United,states SR
District Court for the District of Maryland baes2d unon the

defamatory statements made by Hr, Chambers in ths course of

After issue had besn joined in ths 1ib2l wection;
the attorneys for ir, Hiss, plaintiff in that action, who

were - Williom L. Marbury of th2 Baltimore firm of *farbury,

| day, dirscted his attorneys to tuin over tha documants

. v
gty e AR

. +
. Millepr & gvans and your deronsent; began an axumination

. bafore trial»of #hittaker Chembers on ths issues raised in

thz 1ibsl action. On or about November 17, 1948, in the ]
course of that examination before trial, “hittsker Chambars !

produced certain handwritten and typewrittsn papsrs purport-

ing to b2 copies or summnariss of documesnts in the filas of

| the State Department, Chambsrs testified in substancs

"thaf these documants were typsd in Alger Hiss's home on &

| typewriter owned by Algar Hiss.

On November 18, 1948, Kr. Hiss, upon Lzing

{ advised of the tsstimony given by Chumbers on ths nravious

produced by Chambers to the United Stutes Depﬁrtmenp of
Justice. On Novembar 19, 1948issaleff-253081 s attornays
informed representatives of the Department of Justice of
the pcodﬁction of'thesg docuhepts by Chzmbers, and th2
\phthStaﬁicbcopies of tha documents wors delivarad to the
| representatives of the Deb&rtm;nt of Justice on th.t day.
1 I anm ad%ised and believs th.t thes original documents so

producéd by Chambers were delivsred to the Dapartment of

| Justice within « day or two aftsr Novesmbar 19, 194%.
On or about LCecembeér 3, 1948, representutives of
rtha Un-cmerican Activities Committeés of the Houce of Repre-

] ‘
j § iy _ 4_
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santutives visitad the farm of Whittaker Chambers at
Westminstar, Huryland end were lsed by ir. Chambers ﬁo a
pumpkin lying in a. field on his farm from which ir.
Chambars produced and delivered to the representatives of
the Committee five rolls of microfilm. These were subse-
quently dsveloped by agents_ofkthe Committee and are said
to contain photographs of documsnts purporting fo b2 from
thé fil§s of the State Depgrtment and other governmznt
departments,

o Thersaftar, beginnipg on or about Decembar 6,
1948, representatives of the Department of Justiee b2gan the
prasantation of svidence to the Grand Jury of the Southsarn
Pistrict of Hew York as to the circumstences under which
Shumbzrs claimed to have come into possessién’of the micro-
film and the documents which he had produced in éaitimore
6n Novembar 17, 1948. Th t Grand Jury had originally bsen.

impunelled on Juns 16, 1947, pursuant to order of this

. court dated June 2, 1947, snd had served continuously since

th.t date. Its maximum period of sacvice ofreighteen: .

. months, pursuant to Ruls 6(g) of the ¥edersl Rules of

: Criminal Procedurs, was due to expire on December 15, 194F.

' B=tween December 6 and Decambsr 15, 194¢, ths Grund Jury

conductad an intensive invesq%gﬁﬁﬁp95999this7subject. I am

inTormed and bellieve th.t .Chambers testifiaed bzfore tha

'Grund Jury on & number of occasions during thit psriod,

- that meny other witnesses were called, and thit various

documsntary evidance was introduced.
The deofandant Llger Hiss testifiz=d baforas the

Grand Jury on Dscember 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13 =nd 14, 1942,

I am udvised by ths defendant-andebeliséa that duping the

' course of his several appesarencss before ths Grand Jury on

 ths dates mentioned tbove, the defendant was fully interrvo-

-5




guted cbncerning the charges wich h d been mude g0 i ¢
1im.by Chambers, churgss which thz dafandunt reno w2 ly
deniad. Defendant was csked in detail _bont “ie 2.1i--s
vith Chomb=rs. He tas askad zevzral tiwmes wh» he .7 l.ct
seen Chambars, TLefendant tzstified thi: to sh= bazst -7 als
v2collzction, he had not seen Chambars Jt2r *hs yz.r L3254,
Defendant vas wlso askad savaral ti=2s #psth-r ar aud vep
transmittad any officlul documants or copise tii raof t
Shambers. Defandant tostifiad thit hie h.d no*.

On Decembar 14,1947, I v.s presénﬁ ~t en irtarvisw
between defendané and flexander Campbell, ~ceistof ~ttorney
General in churge of the Trimindl Livicion of <ths Ler.rizent
of Justice. This.intarviaw took pluce in a room .rj coni

to the Grand Jury Reom in the United Statesz Court lousz.

‘r. Campb2ll in my presence stutzd to thz ésfsndon., "Tns

F.B.I. has cracked tnis ecass, You ur2 golng tu to inaz24zl.t
Thereafter, on th2 mofniny or ILzecentzr 13, 17.°,

thza.d2fendant again txstifiad bafors tha G und Jury ens

in issue, including the qu=stion of ~hienm th2 d*f2iduint had

1:st s2en Chanbers and ta2 cusstion of thethzsr defand-nt

Chipbars, TCefendunt's answargcdgogibzppice ~are tha s.me
as thoss hs had praviously riven
iftar tostifying on these subj2ebs ~t somsz Langth
on thz morning of Decamber 15, defandant s 2rcassdé and
la2ft ths Grand Jury Room. Thareaftzr, &t chout 15:30 DM,
cn December 15, ¢t the vary snd of the wmorning secsion, .
defendant s'as againm recalled.to the Grancd Jury Room for
« sroxim.tely fiftszen minutes, during which he res reir2d ths

ragstions and gave the answers vhich nppesr in the indict-

ment In tnis action.




=R

Thut indlctment sus hunded up by the Grund Jury

to the Unitsd Stutes District Court for the Southsrn Distriet -

of Naw York «h approximatsly 5:00 P.i: on the aftarnoon of

Dacexber 15. Tha Grand Jury was therveupon disch rgad by

the court, its term of service huving expired on th.t duy.

It thus appsars thaf bstwaen the tim: of defendznt's final

appeardnce before the Grund Jury &t noon on th.t day and

5:00 P.l., the indictment h.d been voted, preparsd, typed

| and Signi‘do

The transuctions under Investigation by ths Grand

Jury zllsgedly occurrad some ten yeurs £g0. Henitf-ctly,

| prosscution of any churge of violation of the sspionage

laws or any oth-pr faderal s%atute basad upon thase

zllagzd trausactions 7as b rred by the stotute of limita-
tions long prior fo Dscember, 1948._ Deponant submits thut
it is apparent from the foregoing fucts thet by th2 prasent

| indictment, ths Grand Jury hus attampted to do indirsetly.

wnat it could not db dirsctly. "Being barrad by the stutuxsz
of limitations from'pharging the defendunt with .the offence
of transmitting cories of officizl documents to wn un-
suthorized person, it nroceaded to indiet the dofendent
for perjury bused on his denlal thst he had commltted thut
offense., Horsovar, ,deponant Kigeelo oM ¢ 4 acunlly

upparent that the guestions wiich dafondmnt is allegad in

| the indictmsnt to have answerad falsely, were asksd daolandant!

not for the purpose of elicitlng information, but for the

| delibevats purpase of coliciting ths very answers which ware

in fuet obtulned wnd which th2 Gr.nd Jury hud svery reason
£o baliave tﬁ,q ths defandant xouly pive in vizr of hico
gimilace %ﬁ?tinony on the gsame subjJacts during tho proceding

weeks It 18 defondant's contention that the ungwsrcs given

-7

T e T T R 32 G A0




‘ ing the commission of on offense for which he could not be

| that the zllegedly fzlse enswers sst forth in the indict-

balieves will substantiate the contentions se2t forth cbove.

minutes of all praceadings of the Grand Juryrfrom D2cambar 6

by him on December 15 could not huve obetructad or impaded
the Grend Jury's investigdtion, inasmuch s thut gnvestiga-
tion haed already been completed, that the Grand Jury had
ctlrsady detarmined to indict, and thet defendant was called
bsforg the Grand Jury on December 15 for the sole purposse

o. leying & foundation to indic£ him for perjury for deny-

indicted directly bocuuse of the statute of limitations.

Under these circumstences, it is defendant's contention

ment weve not given with respeet to a miterizl matter, within
the meaning of the perjury statute. In order properly to
support a motion to dismiss the indictmesnt on this ground,
it is necessary thit defendant be prrmittad to inspsct the
minutss of the proceadinsgs of_tha Grand Jury duriﬁg the

veriod from Decembar 6 to Dzcember 15, 1948, w#hich deponant

(3

In addition to moving for an inspaction of the

to December 15, defendunt ulso moves, in the zltarmabive,
for thé inspection of thz minutas . of a.poréion‘of thess
nrocsadings, i.3. the minutes of defendant's own tzstimony
¢nd ths minutss of ths t_astimloﬁ%%@%y Richard Nixon.
Defendant!sraguast for the. inspection of these portions of
ths Grand Jury record rests not only upbn>tha grounds set
forth aone, but zlso uron the following vdditlonal grounds.
.With respeét to defendant's own tastimony, it is
«ppzrent that the indictment has been based upon a few
LUestiohs'and answars seiacted out of ﬁani on ths same
subject., " Count I of ths iﬁdictment raveals this on its
fuice for the.first'ggastion begins, Mir. Higs, you.have'
probably bsen asked this question befors, bul I'd 1ike to
g
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aglt the question again."™ Manif-stly, thz rovzrnrant od
some raason for choosing thasz p.rticulur ruesticns and
eviswers for inclusion in the indietment. Prosunably,

they wers s2lected becance it m.g concidarad th it thay waprs
mor2> favorable to the governmant's contenticn then othsr .

AMBW2PS pravicusly given by the defendant. ndar thzss

elrcunstoncss, fairness requiras that the-dsfendont auv

37

N

the opportunity to sxamine his sntirz tastimony, co th
ths rartieular answ2ers raforrsd to in the "adizinmint aay
be recd in the context of 211 the tastitony on th=z subject.

This is perticularly true as to thz s2cond count, ~hara

" d:f:ndantts answars amount to no mors thon = ctutzmeant of

215 best raecollection,i.2. "I think. I cen cey dafinitaly I
diéd not see him."

v“:Lt:h respact to ths tavt mony of r. Nixon, %he
rzlavant facts zvrs thess

Ur. Nixon, & member of Jongress fon loilifomi.,
#.s in 1948 @nd still is, « mambir of the Housa Somzittes on

~ant in

oo

Un-~-imarican Activitiss. He was cn «c*ive ruartice.
tna héaringé of the lommitt-2 «t #hich Cacmbsre .»é the
defendént testifisd. On Cetotsr 19, 198, lir. Wiron sroke
.t the New York Herald Tribuns Forum on “Loyzlty wad Civit
Libertias." Xeur the =nd of Kisselaffz2hd3ion, iir. Lort

irdrews, the moferator, brought up ths Hizs-Tusmb-rsz contro-

versy. M4r. Andrews. statad, "ill of us knor thit onz of

the two lies." " He th=n asked Hr. diron for his orinion.

“trs- Hixon's “nswq., ¢s guct2@ in th: precs, w.c cr [ollows:

"Yall, I must ¢mit that I hewve bazen very close ,
to thz case and 1 »ant to pp:face evaryining thit
I»say with thet obvicucsly I ould hav? zcom? bicg ¥ #
From the tzstinony thet -e have nsurd to dez-, tae
er2dibility of XMr. Hicgs h-s baeh gubstanticlly
impealred; th: crecibility of [ v, Calmrern hir stood w

on the itesme whers corro‘bc«rativa testimony wo

svail ble. That is thsz conclusion thut I rould
reach on the testinony to d.te.® (N2~ York sruld
‘Tribuis, Octob=r 90, 1948.) ‘

-
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Aftar Chambsrs producsd the microfilm from his

rumpkin, a considerable publie clamor urose. The House - :
Committes resum2d its investigition of ths Chombars-Hiss :

controvarsy, and variouc chargss were nmade to ths affact

thut the Department ofﬁJustice was endewvoring to hush'up '

the.entire affair. Mr, Nixon lent his support to this
contention by stating in a wireless message sent from 2
| stzamship on or.about Descembar 2,71948, 2s cuotad in the i

' press: h . ‘ i

"ill reopen hearings if necassary to
pravent Justice Derortment cover up.v
(New York Herald Tribune, Decsmbsr 3, 1948)

On Decembar 13, 1948, at 2:15 P,i., Xr., Nixon |

. appearad b=fore the Grund Jury. 4 fon minutes sarlisr, ot

i ] |
iﬁl:AO P.M., he announced to the press th.t:

il

: "The indictment of Chumbers for perjury
| without znybody 2lse would constitut> . ~hito-
' wash bscwuse it would bs impossible to bring
&5 out the truth rag.rding other peoplz.™ (How
it York Timss, Decembavr 14, 194%

e

1 It 4s arpuvent from his public ubt-r .nces (1) th.t
i -~ . -

Ur. Nixon believad thot I » Hlss should b2 indictad, (2) thet
?he-believsd thut it aas unu;sa\ﬁg:i%gggﬁ Chambers for perjury‘
'lest it impair hig off ctivaness s.s i nToemeinsgt “r. !

1

L Hiss, (3) that Hs was <fraid that the D2g.rtuent of Ju_tilce

!

jmight sagk aq'indictmen% of Shgsfgre2ingd=acd of Hiss,

i » - N
}Inasmuch 8 Hr. Nixon made public innouncemesnt ol thase

~orinions only o few minutas befors he .ppawrad bafors the

e - e emaes o —— — %

Grand Jury, thers is reason to bali:ve th-t he -ay hava

'répeated and 2labor:tad unon thess ideas during the course

‘of. his Grand Jury tostinony. If he did so, deponent balievss

JESUSIRR R -

Vthat such 2onduct wonld in 1ts=21f constitutes o busis for
ftne dismis 2l of this Indictment. I+ w»ould wzcunt to the
a X ] . . 4

' erartion of undua <ressura uron tha Grund Jury by & mewber

4

10 -

e e m— ——_ i
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of « coordinute bronch of tha government. An inspection
of tha2 minutas of Hr. Nixon's testimony is, tharefore,
re~uested in order to provide thsz basis for a motion to'
dismiss on this ground.

Defendunt's time within which to move to dismiss
the indlctment »ill expirs on(ﬁarch 7, 1949. In order to
protzct defendant's rights to mske such a moti;n, an
extens;on of that time is r2quastaed until fourtaen dayé
afﬁar the ent?y of the ordar determining the prasent moiion,

| WHEREFORE, déeponent respectfully requssts that
d=fendant's motion for an inspection of the Grend Jury
minutes Be granted in its entirety, o

CLULED &.' MeLEAN

Svern to before m2 this

15th day of Fsbruary, 1949. .

£IRE LIs LI LE0N

AUREL 1A M. ADDISON
Notary Pud'iz, in the Sae of New Yotk
Residing 1 Kings County
Kings Co. C'h's 100, 16, Reg. T 219-A0 g *
N.Y. Co. Clit’s o, 44, R~g. Ra. 321.A-0 . .
Nassau County Clerl’s No., 3-A-50 —_— 2
Westchester Gounty
Commissioa Expires March 30,1950

Kisseloff-25405
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Rulas Qf‘Criminal Procedure, directins the Unitzd

= -

IN THE OUNITZD STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NE: YORK

C 128-402

-ugainst- NOTICE OF HUOTION

LIGER HISS,
Defendant.

PLFASE TAKE NOTICE thit upon the unnexad affiduvits

of Edward C. } cLe:n und %illicm L, lecbuey vaeifiad on

| Februery 14, 1949 end Fébruary 3, 1949 respactively, the
| indictmenp herein, and 41l thes proceedings herztofore hud

herein,‘tha'undepsigned %111 move this court at Ro m 318

| in the United Statss Court House, Fola2y S u.re, Borough of

Uanhattaﬁ, City of Naw York, on the 21st day of Fabru..ry,
1949 ut 10:30 o'clock in the forenoon of thut diy or .s
soon therzefter :s counssl can be hsard, for

1. 4n order, pursuunt to &ule 7(f) of the
Fzderal Rules of Crimiﬁal Procedure dirscting tne United
otates to furnish, at a time to be

order, a bill of rarticulars pL Abhg sixbyers and items

spacified in tha said

rpecifiad in Appendix A attached harato und made 3 part

Lhnceor* and

2. &n ordar, pursuant to Eule 16 of tha Federul
tetes
to parmit the defandant herain to inspeet und cory or
pnotograph, at a tima ond place to be designatad in scid
ordar, the pEpars, dqcuments and tsngiblQ objects spacified

in Appendix B sttucned hereto tnd aude & pert horsof; and




3. sn order, pursuant to Rule 17(c) of the
Federal fules of Criminal Procédure, dirseting the United
ftutas to produce befors thié court at & time prior to the
tricl to be specified in saild ordsr tha papeés, documents
nd tangible objscts specifieé in'the subpoana,ma cory of
wsinlch is -unnaxsd hersto as appendix C und made a part
hereof;

&nd for such other and further relief us may

‘b2 just and vropar.

Lautxd: NHew York, k.Y,
Februxey 14, 1949

LEBLVOISE, PLIMPTCH & McLEMN

A Bombar of th° Firm
-Attorneys for Dafendant
Office znd P.0Q. iddrass:
20 kExcnange Ploee
Borough of Manhattin

.City of lU=w York, §

-3
(68]
TS

LLEXAUADER . CAMPBTLL, ESt.
Assictunt Attorney Gensral

RAYISOND P, §LEARTY, F&C,
Epscicl Assistant to the Attoevrnay Gensral

LA{“LIA-\ $1v] J. B‘O‘{LGAN, EbC -
Spseicl A ssi gtant to the Attornsy Genercal

JOHR F. X. 3cGOHEY,; ES

Ge )
United Stutzs mtomay f&l&sainfé Mﬁhem
Tistrict of Kox York

Onited Stet»s Court House
Foley Scuars
IJ”"Y YO("{, p‘o Y.
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APPENDIX A

ITEN8 AND LATTLCAS Il THE IHLDICTMENT
“ITH XESPECT TO WiICH 4 BILL OF P.R- .
A TICQQRR§ 1¢ EQUGHT

Count I

G 1, . With respect to thes allsgeticn in Puruprach 4
It
{

! of the indictmsnt thet defendant had besn "duly odvised of

. (a) the time wnen defendant was so "duly
advisedl;
- (b) the nluce whefe defsndant tos so "duly
! advised™; ‘
; (¢) tha person or persons who so "uly
L advised” the defendant;
(d) the substance of ths adviee so given
to the defaondant,
| _ 2e With_tespacﬁ to the allegation in Purarranh 4
ﬁof tha indictment thut defendant "in or .bout tnp» months of
\?dbéuany and Murch 1938 furnished, delivared znd transmitted
th one Jay David tnittaker Chambers, #ho was not then and
_thers & psrson suthorized to receivs the -ame, conles of
_numerous sectrat, confildentiul and rsstiricted doceumants,
?uritings, notas &snd other paq&&iﬁ%ﬁ25409
(\) 1identify azch wnd avsry copy of «
sacrat, cbnfidential.and restrictad dceument, »eiting,
‘note or other papsr which dafendant furnished,
delivared and trensmitted to said Jey David Thittaker
Chambspes, and annex a t%ps cony thersof.
(b) State the time ﬁhen daf2ndant furnished;
delivared and transmitted to said Jay Duvid dnittaker

Chambers each copy of a sscrat, confidential and

!
i
i
H
;
'g
i
5
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i

restricted documsnt, writing, note or other pépéra

k (e¢) &tate the place where défendant fur-
nished, dclivcred‘and_transmitted to sald Jay David
¥hittaker Chambars ahch.copy 6? o secret, confidential
and restrictad document, writing, note or other paber.

(4) sStats the manner in which and means by
which defsndant furnished, deliverzd and transmitted
to said Jay David Whittoker Chambsrs each copy of a
sscret, gonfidential and restrictesd document, ariting,
nots ov other ﬂhper, .

(¢) State the names of the parson or psrsons
who. xsre present when defendant furnished, dslivared
wnd tronsmitted to said Jay David Whittalker Chambers
sach copy of & sacrat, confidential and rastricted‘
documant, wxvriting, note or othsr papar, _

(f) State with respsct to zach copy of a
secret, confidentlal andrastrictsd document, writing,
note or other paper furnishsd, delivered and trans-
mitfed by defenduant té said Jay Devid Whittaker
Chambarss

(1) the nums of&tha pserson or parsons
who mudes ssid copy;
Kisseloff-25410
(11) the pluce whors seild copy was made;
‘n(iii) the time when sald copy was made;
¢iv) the manner in which sald copy was
mude, whethsr by handweiting, typewriting,
photostating, photographing or otharuise,
3, %ith rospect to ths allagation in Paragraph 4

| of the indictment that "the originals® of the secrat, con-

{
]
@fidsntial end restrictad documents, writings, notes and

thar papsrs Thadtharetofore baen removad and tbstracted

D

 —
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from the possession and custody of ﬁha Department of State,"
states

(a) the tims when each of nald originals

#58 cemoved or abstracted from the possession and

cusﬁody of the Dspartmsnt of State,

(p) the parson or persons wsho removed or
abstracted sach of said originals from the possession

or custody of the Dspartment of Stats;

| (¢) the particular office of the Department

» of State from wmhich esch of said originalagvn; repoved

or abstracted; _
i *  {(d) the manher in which each of . sald
‘originals was removed or abstracted,
(2) 8peecify which of sald originals were
L secret, which were confidentisl, agd which were
g ?estricted; :
€§ : Count TT
4e With respect to ths allsgations in ngagraph 2

wor Count II of tha indictmant th;t defendant was "duly
%advised of ths néturé of tha investigation then ond thare
ybeing conductad", state:
f (a) the time when defendant was so "duly
: zdvisedt; " Kisseloff-25411 '
f , (b) the rlace where defendant zas 80 "du;?
} adviSed"; 7
l L(é} the parson or persons aho so "duly
adyised" the defeﬁdant;

(8) +ths substance of the.advice go given
to ths .d efendant. - ' | ,

5. With Eespect to the allsgation in<ééragraph 2

" of Count II of the indictment that the testimony of the

\h - ‘ "3-’

4
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| defendant thoerein guoted xas given with respeet to &

"matorial matter® state the respacts in which it is claimed

that satd testinony was matarial to the investigation being

| conductad by tha Grand Jury.

‘ &. ith resgpect to the allegations in Paragrarzh 2
of Count II of the indictment that defendant "did in fuct

blaee #* % .the said ir., Chambers in or about the months of

| February and March 1938, state:

(a) each and 2very date in or about the
months of Fsbruary and ¥arch 1§38.on wiieh defendant
sax said Chambsrs. | ‘

_ (b) tha place at which defendant saw said
Chambers at socn time specifiad in response to
Pur—graph 6(2) heraof,

(¢) ths person or persons who warzs rpasent
vhan defandant saw sald Chambears ot 2ac¢h time spacifiad
in rssponsse to Parﬁgrawh 6(.) hsareof;
| _ 7. ith respaet to the éllagatioﬁ in Purarra:h 2
fof Count IT of the indictmsnt th t defsndant "did in fuct
; * % % converse with the ‘sald !ivr. Chombsrs in or zbout the
j‘rm:m:‘.fxs of Februery and Jgrch 1938, stute: .

(2)" zach cnd -very dgte in or sbout the
months of Fsbruiry and M yghclGiagsem which defendant
‘conver;ad ¥ith saild Chombers.

(b) the pluce where defgﬁdant cenvaprsad with

said Jhprbers at cach time cpzeified in rasvonse to

Paragrapa 7(z) herzof.
(¢) ths parson or persons wno ware presant
- shen defendunt convarsad with sald Cnoumbers at euch

tim2 specified in responss to Parugriaph 7(a) hersof.

=4
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(@) the substance of the convarsation

1Y

between dafendant aﬁd said Chambers at zach time

' when defendanﬁ conversed with ssid Chambsrs as

specified in response to Paragraph 7(a) haraof.

8« (a) ‘Stute shether it is claimed that at
any cof ths times when defendant saw or converssd with
said Jay David Whittaker Ch mbers-in or wbout
Fsbruary and Hureh 1932, snecified in rasponses to
pavagraphs 6 and 7 hersof, defendant furnishsg,
delXiverasd or transmitted %o sald Chambers any
copiss of sacret, confidantial «nd rostricted docu-
ments, writings, notes and other papsrs us allaged
in Count I of ths indictmant.

(b) 1If so:

(1) specify each of the timss
spacified in respinse to puarugraphs 6
and 7 har2of at which defandent fur-
nishad, deliversd and transmitted to
gaid Chambars copizsz of seerst, confi-
dentizl and restrigtad documsants,
writings, notes or other piapsers;

(1i) idontify the copiss of s=cret,
confidential znad restricted documants,
writings, notes or othar papsrec furnished,

delivered wnd trans.;itted by defandant to
said Chambsrs ut 2ach of said times.

Kisseloff-25413




APPENDIX B
PAPEES, DOCUMENTS AND TANGIBLE OBJECTS
T0 BE PRODUCED -BY THE UNITED STATES

AND 1nsppcrpn‘gx DEFENDANT

1., 41l papers and documants produced‘by

Hhittaker Chambors on or ubout November 17, 1948 during
his examination before trial in the lihel action pending
1n‘the‘Un1ted.states Distpict QQurt fog the Distpict.of

] uarf;and entitled Algarc Hiss,ﬂPiaintifﬁ)Aégainst.wniﬁiakep

Exhibits Numbers i to 47, inclusive, in-said iibél action,.
and which paners ang. documents ara aascribau in greatar

! ’

detail in tha affidavit of %i;liam Ls harbury dnnaxoa

y

nersto.

“*ons mgde from” certain rolls of microfiln found by agents

. or amnloyens of th° Comiittsn on Un-American Activities of

the House of~ R*prasantstlvos in a pump&in.on the farm of

Shituaker uhambars in Vestminstar,. Hhryland on or about

-
-

Dac;mbar_},.l?&B._

f

N 3. Any and all napars and éocumants and any 2nd

sl conifs, reproductions, photographs. or summirids of
'docum:nts,‘inAuddltion to those CEfstP’d to in Items l and.

harcof,wamnnating eivactlj orK&ﬂﬂﬂ$§5ﬁ1¥ from th= Stat»

‘ Dapartm°nt or any othar ae‘artment ot agancy of taa United

!

|| states Govarnmanu, =1 dly‘furnighad,.transmi ted or .

ldplivared to Nhltta&ov Chambars’by any parson.

. 4. The ?Ollo of mlcrofilm found by agents or

nous° of Reurosentativns 1n a pumpkin on uha farm of o
Sbitt aker uhambers in Wastminstar, anflgna, .on or about
Déceaber 3, 1948 and thn containor and anppings.;gﬂwhicn.

satd £ilms wars found. L et B

4

2. A compleste sef-ofﬁprints or otnsr‘repioéuc;.

aqployensfof thn Committe= on Un-amarican Activi*ies of th°'

Chsmbzrs, Dafendant, shich papscs and documents, were ‘marked

FR
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1 5. Any and 11 documsnts in th: possession of
the United States, photographs of which ~ere contiiaed unon
 the~ro11s of microfilm above rafarred to.

6. A1l letiers, memorenda und p.pers of wuy
;natura ¢laeimed to4have baen typswritton by tho derfandunt

or by any other person on -ny typewritze .t cny ti = grnad

;by, or in tha poss2ssion of, ‘thz d=2fendant or thz cefsndunt's
gwife or-uny membor of defendent's frmily.

ﬂ 7. £11 lettars, uemorandg and oth:r p.pars of
W“ ny nuture claimed to contuin eny hundweriting of the

%dafandunt or of the defendant's wife.

U 8., A&ll typewriters cluimsd .t wny tim2 Zo hove
i
|

bzen o mnad by, ov in tha possession of, the defend nt or
'tha defendant's wife cr uny mgmbar of defencantts Yurily.

ﬁ 9. all lattares, nemorwndae znd othar r.p-vs of

Statas or not, veluting in uny way to ths agz2, tuality or

?

ﬁ

!

;othav churactaristics of the Kigspleffe2b4ihk of uny of the
:do cumsnts above rsefarred to, to the A naweiting or ty-e-
1witing hupaaring upon ony of suid documants, or ral.ting
E ) ' . :
@in‘any wuy to the microfilm zbova ref=rrad t: or to prints
! R . t

ior raproductions n. de therefrom.
;. 11. &A1l weitten stuteasnts und ~ffidevite, <hether
i » ) )
y,ignad or not, made <t .ny time by . aittzker Ch.mb=rs to
‘tha Dsp. rtment of Justice, the Fadzr.l Bursuu of Inv-stigi-
i

tion, tha State Departmant, the Cbmmittea on Un-:s2vican




Activities of the louss of Reprasentitives, or a'ny othar
tranch or ugency of the United States Government, concernirg

‘any matter ralevant to the issues in this action,

Kisseloff-25416




APPENDIX C

THE PRESIDENT OF fHE UNITED STATIS OF AMERICA
I0 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE und
JOHN F. X. McGOHEY
United Stutes Attornay for the Southarn District
of New York
_ United Statass Court House
Folsey Square, Naw York
GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, that all business and axcuses
b2ing laid aside you appeaé and attend bafors -the United
Statas District Court for the Southzacrn District of New
York at a time and place to be spscifiad in an order of said
Court to ba enterad pursuant to dafandant's notice of motion
for the production ofcmrta;n documents and other objscts
bafore ‘trial dated Februzry 14,1949 to testify cnd give -
svidence in & certzin zctlon now pending undetermined in
the District Court of the Unitzd Sfates for the Southern
District of New York, batween ths Unitsd States of America
agzinst Algar Hiss, Defendant, on ths psart of’thé”ﬁsfandanﬁ
und th_t you bring with you and produce at tha tine and "
nl;ce aforesaid, ths papers, documsnts und other objzacts
designated in Appendix B attuched to saiad notice of motion
and attached hersto znd madeKtssﬁ@fftZWaof, now in your
custody, znd all other desds, 2vidences and aritings
shich you have in your custody or power concarning the
premises.. And for failure to attend, you will ba deemsd
guilty of a contampt of Court, and liable to pay all loss
and damage sustainad tharnby to the party aggrievad, and
forfeit Txo Hundr2d and Fifty Doll.:rs 1n addition tharato.

ITNESS the HONORABLE. JOHN C. KNOX, Judge of the

District Court of the United States for the Southern
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') || District of New Yors, &t the Borough of Hanhattan, City of
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l" ’ Nev York, the l4th day ol February, 1949.
;o
L
i WILLIAX V. CONR.LL
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
YOR THE SOUTHEAN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
mo-dn-~~-~-~--aqd-~~-x

UHITED STATES OF AMERICA ¢

-againste
ALGER HISS,

S 3
Dafendarit,

[3
L ]

STATE OF NBEX YOBRK )

3 B8.t
COUNRTY OF NEW xom

EDAARD Cs McLEAN, being duly sworn, deposas

{and says?

I am an attornsy at law and a membar of the fiem

of Debavoise; Plimpton & leLean, attornays for tha defendant

I4n this zotion., I make this affidavit in support of

'dsfendant's nation fors

1e & bill of particulurs, pursuant to Rule 7(f)

of 3h2 Fedaral Rulas of Criminal Procedure;

2, A discovary ond inspection, pursuant to Rule 16

"llof the Federsl Rules of Crininal Procsdure; and

3: Zhe production, msesfTs4e fula 17(c) of
th. Federal files of Criminsl Procsadurs, prior to the trial
of this proceeding, of certaln papsrs, documeénts and other
objects, |

The indictment contains tyo counts, euch for the
erine of perjury nlicgedly cpmmittad by dafendant on
Decsnbar 15; 1948. Ths first count cll=gss thut on or
about Decerbsr 15, i?AP,*tha Grund Jurors duly impanellasd

;. |and gworn in the United States District Court for the
>toutharn Tistrict of Maw York were conducting an invastiga-

tlen pertaining to p0531b1e=v161at16hs of espionage laws
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of the Unitad States ana other federsl criminal statutass,
and inat it was matsriel to that investigation to ascertain
whether United States statutes had been violatad by the un-
lawful sbstraction or removal of secret, confidcmtial or
rastrictsd doocuments, writings, sketches, notss or other
papers by persons smployed by the United Statess Govsrnment,
or by the furnishing, delivary or transmittal of any such

| documanta, writings, skatcﬁ‘s, notes or other papers to any

unsuthorized personi, Ths indictment allsges that the
defendant, 2 witness before said Grand Jury, testifisd under
cath that h2 had not ‘turned over to on-lWhittakar Chambers
any documents of tha Stute D.partmnnt or of any~othar govorn-
asnt organization, or any coples of such documants,. !h@
indictment churges that the salid testimony of defendant was
fulss in that the d;fgndant "baing then and there employed

in thes Depurtment of State, in or about the months of

Februzry and March 1938, furnished, delivered and trinsmittod
| to one Jay David Whittaker Chambars, who wis not then and

-~

| thers a psrson.authorized to rsceive the same, copies of

‘ numgrous secret, confidential and restricted documcﬁts,
1writlngs, notes and other papers, the orlginals of which had
 theretofore beén vtmo%ad and abstracted from the possession

| and custody of the DepartrentiSEI¥ELREI%

The second count of the indiciment, after ra-
ullaging ths allegations of the first count pertsining to

|ths Grand Jury investigation, allegea that defendant futher

testified as a witness befors the Grazand Jury that he thought

| that he could suy definitely that he had not seen said

¥Wnittaker Chambars after January 1, 1937. The indictment

| chapgss that that testimony was untrue in that "ths defendant

-2.-
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did in fact see and convarse with the s.id Yr. Chezbors

in or about the months of Februury w«nd I rch 192¢."
Defandant pleaded not mllty to #-ch ccunt of

- ! the indictment on Decembor 16, 1948. 4t the o L-nront,

\ | defendantls time for the making of mobion:, incluning o .

motion for & bill of particulars, #us 2xtonded to

Decerher 30, 1948. Thet tims wus tneraufter further

i oaxtended to ilureh 7, 1949, by ‘successive ordsre of tinis

. w court, dited raspectively Decawbar 22, l9q,, J nmuerv L0,

@ 1949 and Fsbru.ry 9, 13.9.

[#]
ot
|

y Certuin fucts walch occurr=d - rlor to the Imal

ment in this setion which hava ra2lavance to ths issues

1
»
on

i raised by this motion nay be briefly summucized ws fol
i In Luguast 1948, cart.in hearinge wsr2 h2ld in

. " <sshinpton, D.C. by the Committze on Un-Amaricen ..ctiviti:a

j . of the House of Rapresethtiv"v wnich &8 thén 2ng ¢ in
 investig.ting the subjz2ct of Communism. On or bout

’i . wurugt 3, 1948, one inlttelcar Chumbars, wlsc known .§ Juy

,‘ . Tavid whittaker Cnumbars, testified before th.i Houre

|, | Commitize and in the courss of thut testimony ctitza in rub-

, | rtunee tnut Algar Hiss, the defancent in this ctlen, in

O i (W N N AP 902 MASRLL P SPREREE

é . 1 1955 nhud besn u membar of « Communist ".nparntucht. .

|
jiChambers tastified on this subjsect b-forz tha lou.z Committze

b Kisseloff-25421 ;
on & number of occasions subgsacusnt te sagust 2 ruat  t no

Rt A oA o e A

| time in his testimony.k *fora the Houss Committe {i¢ ne
. Tsarﬁ or claim in any wey that JSre. Eiss h.od zvsr Zfucnichzd g
|

T him any officiul documents or corl ieg thzrzof, ‘ir. filss

;@voluntarily appa.rad before tha Houre Committese on .

uruct 5, 1948 :nd tastifisd on thit occusier. ona on suli-
| ssrusnt occusions beforz the Committes thet tha ch.rgos f
L s i
. made sgainst him by sald hnlttuksr uhmﬂb ware antiraly

" uyntruz.
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Tharsafter, on or sbout August 27, 1948, said
Whittaker Chambers in the course of a broadecast on a radio

pro~ram known. s "Mest the Press" over radio station WOL

in the City of tlashington, District of Columbiz, rzpezted
his cherge thet Alﬁar Hiss had bsen a Comrmnist, Thaereafter,
on or ‘sbout Saptember 27, 1948, Mr. Hizs b?gan an action

for 1libel cgainst Kr. Chambers 1n.ths United States District

4 Court for the Distriet of Maryland based upon tha defamatory

statements nade by Mr. Chambers in the course of that radio
broadcast.

After 1ssus had been joined in the 1libsl action,
the attorneys for Hr. Hiss, plaintiff in that zction, who
vere Willliam L. Macrbury of the Baltimors firm of Xcrbury,

Uiller & Evans and your deponent, began an examire tion
bafors trial of Whitteker Chambers on the issuss raised in
| the 11bel action. On or &bout November 17, 1948, in the
course of that examination dbefore triul, ¥hittaker Cﬁambevs
produced certuin handaritien znd typewritten papers purport-
ing to be coples or sumpuries of documcnfn in the Tiles of
the State Depariment. Chumbars testified in substance
that thess documents wers typed in Alger Hiss's home on a
typewriter owned by Alger Hisx,sse|off_25422 B -
On November 18, 1948, Nr, Hiss, upon being advised
of the tastimony,giveﬁ by Chumbers on ths praviéus day,
directad his attorneys to turn over the documants produced
by Chzmbers to tha Unit;d Stztes Depurtment of Justice,
iThe annexed offidavit of Williszm L. Marbury varifiad
'ribruary 3, 1949 sets forth in detail the steps which wers

immodiatsiymtaken by him t6 conply with v, Hiss's instruc-
tions in this respect. ,On November 19, 1948, rapresamtutivas

LOf the Dspartmsnt of Juotico ware informsd by Mr. larbury
I
: =4




| of the production of these documents by Kr. Chambsrs and’

| on that day. I um advised and bslisve thut the original

| documents so produced by Ur. Chambers ysrs delivered to

L are somati~es refarrad to hersinafter «s the "Baltimore

‘the Un-Anmerican Activiﬁies Committse of %he House of Rep~

| rasantatives visited the farm of Whittaker Chambers at

| ¥egtminater, Kuryland and wsre led by Qrg Chambers to a '
Uhunpkin lfiﬁg in a field on his farm from which Mr. Chaabers
4producod and deliveresd to the rsprasentativas of the Conrittee

ssquently made under the direetion of the Houss Committes.
‘I have besn advised by Mr. Richard Nixon, z membar of that
Comnittes, that one of the fougssenkissaap light-struck or

 legib13'pr£nés could b2 obtained tharafrom. Prints werse
" lobtained from sach of the four other rolls. I hava baen

.dvined by Thonmus 3, Donsgan, Special Assistant to the

’

phiotostatic coplas of the documsnts were delivered to the

representatives of the Departmant of Justice by Mr, Marbury

the Dapurtmant of Justice within a day or tyo after

Novqmbaf 19, 1948.and,that thsy havs sver aince remained

and still arcrin the possession of the Department of Justics,
For convenience, thz handwritten and tyrewrittsn papers pro-

duced by Whittaksr Chambars on Novembsr 17, 1948 as aforesaid

poperst, .
0f or about December 3, 1948, rspresentatives of

fivs rolls of microfiln. Prints from thess films were sub-

damaged in some other way so that it wos blank, and no

iAttorney General and Raymond P, Whearty, Spenisl Assistant

ito the Attorney Gsnsral that a complete =set of prints mads

ifrom ths four rolls of microfilm were obtained from ‘the

‘Housercommittae’by the Dzpartment of Justice early in




Decexber 1948, I verily beliavs that tho prints are still
in the possession of the Degpartment of Justice. I am
advised and balleve that the prints made from the microfilm
purport to be photographs of official documents from ths
files of th2 8tate Department und other govarnment depart-
ments. Ths microfilma wnd ths nrints made thecefrom are
somsetimes harsinufter rafsrrad to for conv:iniencs us the
"oumpkin papers®,

- Tha Cend Jury of the Southorn District of New
York waich was in session in Decamber 1948 and which hud
besen in session since June 16, 1947, conducted an investiga-

tion of the circumstunces under which Vhitfeker Chumbers

2luimed to have come into possession of the Baltimors

papers and the pumpkin papars. Alger Hiss, the defendant in
this action, testified 2s a witness bofore ths Grend Jury

iOn the-latter day, the indictment in this sction s handad
Upe . ‘
The sllegutions of ths indictment are phrased in
ivague and gsnaral terms. A bIll of particulars is esssantial

-jltn order to enable the defendant to prapare for trizl) und

to prevent surprisc. For sxaﬁgéﬁ 'tgiﬁ?xwt covnt of ths

‘1ndictmcnt alleges mara2ly that the dafendint trancmitted

to Chambers "eoplsrs of numsrous se2crat, confidential and

restricted documsnts, writings, notgs'and other papars,t

o details whatsver are given. Defendant cannot tell from

" lthe indictment shether h2 is cazrged with having transmittad

{te Chambars the Baltimora vapers, or th2 punpkin papers, or

‘will contand that he deliversd to Chambers othsr napars

'having no r2lation to 2ither of the foregeoing sroups.

olyn

%both, or part of 2ach. Hz cannot t2ll whethar t.: yovarnment

on e number of occasions from December 7 to Decemhor 15, 1948,

|

it At o - e —————
.




| X¢ 1is 1np0354b10-fot ths dsfendant to prepare his defense
| without being apprised of the trus nature of the charges
against him, ' . '
Similarly, Count II of the indictment allages
| marely that the defendant 73id in fact see and ¢onvarse with |
‘tha seid v, Chambers in or nboﬁf the months of Fsbruary
rnnd Mavoh 1938.% The indictment glves no details as to
when the alleged meeting is claimad to have taken place, or

]

| .2 to wharse it toock pluce, or as to whut the zlleged con-

varsation consisted of. It is impossibla to tell from
[the face of the indictment shether it is ths government's ?

elain that the allagsed conversation bstwaan,the defendant
‘.nd Chambers took place at the time of the transzctions |
xllegsed in Count I, or shethar the govarnmant is busing J
1Count II upon some syholly sepurats and distinct alleged

conversation. Unless the government is required to spscify

‘its cleim, defandant will be left wxholly in the dark as to

the nature of thse charga that ne is called upon to meet,

e

Tha documants zné objscts of which an insgpection

is souzht, as listed in A pendix B, cre highly matarisl to
'‘tha preparation of defendant's defense, Deponent verily

r\
e aves that ths roou.zt Tor their inspaction is rrazonuable
old Kisseloff-25475

!End proper, a3 appears from the following.
g

n!

%F&pers' ir the govarnmant clains thot defendant transmitted %
|

Itan 1 of Appendix B refers to tht "Baltiwmors:

lpone ov ull of those p;pers to ¥Wittaker Chombars in Fsbruawy
!hnd Xarch 1938, than ths ‘hysical charuectsristics of the
hbrizinal documents bsccme of paramount importance. Lafendant
sannot proparly. prepare for trial unless he is afforded an
Lpportunity to have the documents sxuzined by an expert well

i
1un sdvance of trial, It is important to study the sppearance !

i




and type of the paper, tho type and age of the ink, the
handwriting upon the handwrittan documsnts «nd the typse-

Yriting upon the typexritten ones., The scientific and

t2chnical study shich must be made as a preliminary to

axpart téstimony on such subjscts racuirss time for its

successful cogplction. It'gannot'he done azdeguately upon a
i+ nusty ipspection of the documents at ths trisl,

Item 2 of Lppsndix B relates to the *pumpkin
p:pers®, i,s8., the prints nade from the rolls of microfilm,
hlthough the House Committes on Un-American Activitiés hes

‘furnished deponent with covies of soms of these=prints, tha
sat so furnishad deponsnt is c§ncededly incomplete, inasmuch
s many of the prints have not besn releasad for publicuation
by the Committee. It is essential that defandant ﬁave an
_;onportuniti to exemine the complete set of prints, Such

HJn inspection is nscessa arys not only to upprise the cdefen-
;danu of the contents of the documents so photographed, but

;“lso to uscertain mether tha prints reweul merkings or

i
1!

’notdtions on the microfilm which would aid in revealing tha

| source from ahiyh the documents werz obtainad,

\
e
N

| Item 3 of Appendix B relutss to : 111 pupars and
documsnts iA uddition to those rafarrad to in Items 1 und 2
Kisseloff-25426
avllegedly furnished to Whittukar Chambers. . Until & bill of
?p rticulcrs has besn grontad, defendantéhasvno way of knows=
‘ing whether the government will claim thit any such G-
i*:Lonal docuﬁants were transmitted to Chambars. If such
c¢‘im is made, hoxever, defeandant miould bs antitled to
]inspact them for the same ressons as aprly %o the pupars
already rarerrnd to‘ l

Item A of sppendix B ralstes to the roll of

. wierofilm 1tseélf. The age and charectaristics of this

{ilp méy have & v2ry important bearing uron the issues in

8-
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this cusz2., The governmant, of course, hus h d 2very opror-

tunity to inspsct the film and to hava it exw dned by
expsrts. Dafendant has not had thut opportunity and cunnoi
aroperly prepdre his defense without.it.

P I hove been udvised by Mr. kichard Hixon, u« nmmb-r

i of thc Houss Committee on Un-imerican .c+ivitles, thot :
i :
) trints mode from certuin portions of ths microfilnm warsz

G

| p.rticlly illegible, dus to some defact in thz film., Con-
. saquently, ths sntira contants of ths documsnts phoicrr. hzd |
y upon those portions of the/mizrofitm conla not b2 wsecartuinad
ﬁ from th2 prints themselVes. Enough of ths contante of tnosze
documﬂnta w¥as shown upon the prints, hoxavvr,to snuble the

ﬁ Committe2 to idontify thz documants which hed baen rhoto-

t
|

f graphad upon the micréfilm. The Committae tharsupon ob-

} t.inad from the vurious governmant depurtments having cuas-

W+

tody of tham, co iles of the =ntire docunants, so %a t 711
i ' tanalr terms .nd provirions could be nscerti ned. It is
x raasonable to believa th.t ‘the originalc of such documeants,

- or trus eopiss thoreof, arz no¥ in thz rossassion of ths

- Dzjurtient of Justice. Under Item 5 of Appeniir B,

| Gefindunt . sks nermission to inspect these docuzents,

Tlsince in thess inctences, inspsction of thi :rinte clona

" would not be sufficiantly infgaeiiywy f
§ In viex of the sseertion nude by “wbroker
l\Cuumbabs‘iu tha.larylnnd 1ib21 wection, in - ccartion w.ich
i_ha'wiil doubtless rzpsat in tﬁayprasant action, th.t cert.in

i - ot - i ® t

" . \‘or the Baltinore papars crg in defandent's awndsriting and ~

- s

Ty
- Sh.

~

th .t tha cenaindar of the Baltimore upars TIrs 1ypd unon
: d%f@ndant" typearitar, it is obvious thut 3xrart tretimony
-on asttors of nendwriting and typswrising 331l b2 nszessaory” |
in tsis casa. D2ponant nas been inform2d .nd kolisvas thit i

“n intansiv* search h.'s bn‘n made by the Ien.rinant of Jusc- |

1
|

i‘icc throughout thc cauntrs ‘or Suﬂp 2c of tha n n. ting eof .
'{ .

9
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to have been dons upon'any typewriter possessad at any time

by defendant or mambers of his family. UDsponent has besn

informed of o numbar of instunces in miich lstters,

| menoranda and obhsr documents ~urportedly emancting from

defendsant or his family'ﬁave bssn ssized by the govarnment
from third psvsons, Deponent verily boliesves that such

| dosuments ure nox in the possossion of the Depsrtment of

Justics, ond 1t 4s to be snticipatad th.t sxpert tastimony
concerning them xill be offerraed by the gp?ernment ot ths
ttrialq In order to afford defandant &n opportunity to
praparce for telial and to méet this teostimony, it is sssen-
1.1 thut h2 b2 psemittad to hava an expert inspect such

samples now in ths governmentl!s possession, ond aany othors

#hich the govarnmsnt may acquire feom third parsons prior
to the trial, Sxomination of such documsnts uné thair com-
parison with th2 other papors ascerted:by Chambzrs to hive
bzen xrittih.by defsndent or to huva been typed on-ﬁis
‘typ.;ritor is v process shich will requipe expért study
naich_cannoﬁ be undertuiken ‘on the spur of the momant in
#tha midat of a trin), Adeguate opportunity in advence of
trizl for such stuér is necessarys Items 6 and 7 of
iAppendix B relate to such motters, :

Dsponant has ulso bee§i§fglf‘)£f;§5e%2i‘.:xd ba;liaves that
the iovernment.gas conducted un intensivc search with a
visx to sscuring any and all typewriters at cny time in

the ;oéstssion or,aerendant or his family. Such typewritars

x1%1, of course, b2 an imporiunt item of avidence in this
case and if tha;governmant now has obtzinad ony of tham,

lor should obtain any of tham prior to the trial, defendunt
lshould ba entitled to nava nls expart inspact them for the

san? rveasons incdicut:d abové. Tnig is cévsred by Itam 8

of Appendix B,

defendant and his wife and for samplss of typaariting purporting t

4 e mm em sex aes




e T T

| of Chambers and ils wife. To that end, samples of thoir

; mown hundwrlting and typewriting must be subjscted to

" pupars? upd nave exumined spaKiseiRE-2r2Pafendant's hand-

¢ »elting .nd of typewriting purporting to huve besn done

' tazir findings as & rzamlt of such excminations :nd studies,

In view'of the critical significancs to this
case of the handwritten ind typswritten "Bultimors papars®
produced by ihittakse Ch&mbérs, it ig an eséential p.rt of
the preparation or”defendant's def2nge to cause a thorough

axpert study to be mude of the handwriting and typewriting

axpsrt examination. If the Departmant of Justice hus
obtainéd such *samplsas, or if;ié should obtuin some prior
to tha trizl, they should, in =11 fairness, be as availuble
to ths defendunt's axpert Qs to ths governmentis, _&cqordingly,
inspection of such mutesrizl is requested in Item 9 of
Acpendix B _ |

I heve beean informed by Mr. Nixon that expérps
o” the Eastmen Xodak Company znd the Dupont Compeny huve
axamined tha nicrofilm at tﬁe requast of the Depaytment of
Justice. . Hanifestly, rsports of that inspection have baeﬁ ‘
mide bi those exparts to the govarnment. I have also baen
advisad bi Raymond P, Yhearty, Spacizl Assistant to tha
~ttornsy useneral, that sxpesrts of theﬁFadecal Bursau of
Investigation huve zlso examined- the microfilm znd that

they hove Inspected th2 veper and ink of the "Baltimove

on typéwriters poscassad by th2 dafendont. It is appurent‘

t.1at govérnment gxperts #1ll testify -at the trisl as %o

Dapoﬁent ve;ily bslisves that at the tri-1 defendant wﬁuld
be en%ifled to reguire the production of‘the repévts and
:tqdies;mgde by th: govarnment zxperts 'in ordser to forl a.
busis for their cross examiﬁat;on. Undar item.lc of

srpendix B, defendant asks that thes: reports and étudies‘

wlle
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be pvodncéd for dafendunt's lnspection ut - ressonsuble
time -in wdvunce of the trivl. 4n inspection in .dvince
m511 axpedits the trial by oiliminoting the Cel.y which
would inavitably endue 1f defondant!s couns:) n  zyr.orts
n.d ned no op.ortunity to excnmine th2s: dosumants until
fter the trial had bagun.

The covernmsnt's prineipul zitn,gu, hitr uker
"hhmbers, has «uittedly o de o number of st taments to
v.-rious . overnment igancles, prrigr to th* inctitution ol
the ;rasent pros2cution in Decewbar 194%, ~hich ralute
to the sublect mattar in thic cuss. Chumbors hes tastifizd
in thz course of ais deposition in the 1iksl ietion thi* on

virlous occasions ha guva written statsmints to roprecan-

- tutives of thz Federal Burewu of Invastipction .néd to

represantutives of the Stits Doawrtmant. Churbaorse has olco
ta2stified bafors the House Committse on Un-imaricun
activitize in axecutivs session, nd ai testimony ro

thut tne

cr

given nus not been made publie. It 4is ipparen

" stitanonts und testimony - iv-n by Chumkare rrior %o

Novenber 17, 1948 ¥sce inconnistent with the toctimony
walch n2 guve on Novaxbee 17 in ths 1ibsl aetion v +which
he :.s presumably given since thut dute beforz th» Grund |

Jury. ©On Novatber 17, 1948, insdinirogu3gs of hi. derosition

;%n tha libel sction, Shimbers testifisd ti. = the cllsgad

‘setivities ~:ich he-than efzrread to, 1. the .llogeé fur-

ai-hing of Jocumsmts to him by the ¢ ofandant, hod naver

. baan ﬁantionsd by him baforz. In recronse to ths spacific

?

"ucstioq zs to vaatﬁar ne Rudé ever inforzad: the Coxmittes

or tha Faderei Buresen of Inv tigdtion of thage ,ll‘ga*

. trunsactions , n2 tas tifi“d, WT hove navar informed anyonc

it
I
i

'
i

. of thic metivity.n
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. In Igenm 1l of Appendix B, defendant “sks that

| the govarnﬁant rroduce for defendant's inspsaction ut &
raasonaple time bafore frizl thase prior inconsistant

| stutements. and tastimohy,given by Chumbers to vzfiéus govaorn-
| nant agenciss on-this subjept. Czponant verily telieves

1 that dsfendant would b entitled to an inspection of such

| statements .rod testinony ut the tricl o & tisis for the
crose gxamlnution of Chambers. Inspaction of this mntariul
i iy cdvence of the triel will faeilitaete und 2xpadita the

i trial und avdéid ths delgy which would otharvise wrise if

| inspzetion did not tako place until tha'tricl ite2lf,

b Deponan@ vzrily belisves that‘an incpzetion of

| the documents and articles describsd in Itoms 1 to 9.
inclusivae of Appendix B 15 cuthorized by Rala 16 of the .
1'F‘ﬂ-»ﬁeraﬂ, Biles of Criminel Procadura., Euch of thasa grouns

| of documents is materizl to the prepuration of defendaht's
 d2fense, for ths raaso set forth wbovs. DIeponant wvarily

| believes thut euch pgroup of documents +is either obtuined

| by thsz governmant from the def~ndant hins elf, ws in ths cuse
KOP the Baltimor° pcpera, or wus obtuinad by th- govzrnmant

from ‘third persons by saiﬁure or Grand Jury vrccess.

o

Horsover, pruduction of tha2e2 dosumente and

Klsselgff 2543

rhicles in wdvase® of tri~1 1874 orirad by fls

i E.

[

il?(c).]ﬁlxo fur us it ralutes to Ttems 1 to 9 of «ppeniix B,
| 5

i 218 o pplicution ic bosed u-on aich of thasa rales,
| y .

s to tha docunents spareified in Itams 10 wnd 11
;cf éppendixfgtha-;ﬁplicutiOn 15 t.sed upon tulz 17(c),
} The indictment 1n this .ction 1c busz2d ugon
;itran ctions nllcasd to have occcurrad ton yoars Lj0. &S
l‘in tho cass of w1l stule cluims, th> lupse of co much vime

;h‘s mede the prepurition of defenduntls cassd unusuLlly
f | ~13=
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- defendant'smotion for a bill of particuluzrs und for o
- discovery und inspection und production of documants be

- grunted,

. Szora to bafore ne

Ei

1
t

.

difficult, liltnasszs nove died, filas and rscords huve
baen lost, rscollsctions havs bren impeiraed,

Horsovar, the governmant's case depends in vary
l=vge sart upon taa vronerties and charactaristics of
physical objscis, documsnts ahd papsars wﬁich tha povarnment
has had zmpls opportunity to examine and study;with all the
l.rg2 tachnical msourcaes available to it, but ;hich thus
far ths defandnnt'h&s not been zble to see at sll, Undar
the cirpumstuﬁces, deponenf submits ﬁhﬂi 4 propae cuse
sxlsts £or tne generous exsrcise of ths court's discration
in ovrd2r to anuble the defsndant to maks .deyuste pripara~
tion for his defense against the sarious chargss that  have
bason mads ugainstrhiﬁ, cnurges wﬁich the .defandant daniss

in their enticaty.

WBEREFD*E,dep&nent.respectful,y reguasts that

=

1= . ' :
tais /¥ day of February,

AURELIA M. ADDISON
Nozacy Pullic, i tie Swave of New Yok

Residing in Kauos Couanty -
Kings Co, O o o 16, o B ._,’,1_9-5_-_0 .
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N.Y. Co. Cr's hen. 4, I J. 032, 38170

Nuscau County Cleriss No. 3-A-5)
_ Westchester Ceunty

Commission Expires March 30,1950
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, STATE OF MARYLAND:

SS¢

{ CITY OF BALTTMORE:
L I, M. CELESTE BARLOW, a Notary Fublic in and
ﬁfor the City of Baltimore, State of liaryland, co nereby cwrtily
hthat on this 3rd day of February, 1949, before me gersonclly

i appeared the undersigned, WILLIAM L. MARBURY, of Baltinore,
ﬁMaryland, who did make the following affidavit:

;2 My name is William L. Herbury. I am an

ig attorney at law with offices in 1000 Marylend Trust Build-
ing, Baltimofe; Maryland. I represent Mr. Llger Hiss in the
suit which he filed against ir. Whittakef Cnzmbers in tﬁe

_ United States District Court for the District of larylend,
”m. . Civil No. 4176. On November 4, 1948, I began zn oral
examination of Mr. Chambers, pursuant to notice served ugpon
him, in accordance with the Rules of Civil Procedure
applicable to proceedingg‘in the. Federal Courts. Tnis
examination continued throughout Noyember 4 and 5 and wes
resuﬁed on the afternoon of November 17; On the date last
mentioned Mr..Chambers producéd certzin handvwritten mewo-
randa and a numper of typeyritten papers. The nenavritten
memoranda were markea by the reporter by whom the deposition
was being trenscribed as Exdudfips4igs. 1 to 4. Tne type—
written papers were marked as.Exhibits Nos. 5 to 47 and

were jdentified as follows:

Number : Description
5 Paper headed n"aimerican Consulate,

‘Yokohama, Japan, January 6, 1938,
signed by Richard F. Boyce

6 - Paper headed "Voluntery Report",
, : date of completion, Jan. 6, 1938,
‘ ! date .of meiling, Jan. 7, 1938.
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

20
21’
_2

23

.24

Description

Paper headed "New Economic Organization
of Manchukuo"

Batch of thirteen typewritten pages

Typewritten paper, "Europe, January 5%,
starting "Bullitt cabled from Paris®

Paper dated 1/7/38, starting "Rellable
source reports"

Typewritten paper "Far East, January 22,
Tsingtao"m, and three addltlonal pages

Batch of papers, dated Feb. 7, 1938,

"The Slgnlxlcance of the Establishment"
etc.

Paper dated Feb. 9, 1938, beginning

- "Yokohama reportsh

Paper headed "Far East, February 117,
beginning with "Lockhart, U.S. Consular
at Peiping"

Typewritten paper dated Feb. 11, 1938,
addressed to "Mr. Secretary%, and
typewritten at the end "S.K.H."

Paper headed "Berlin", dated Feb. 12,

. 1938, addressed to the Secretary of

State, typewritten at the end, "Gilbert"

Paper, "Tokyo", dated Feb. 12, 1938,
addressed to the Secretary of State,
signed "Grew"

%

Paper headed "Vienna", dated Feb. 13, 1938,
to the Secretary of State, signed "Wiley"

Paper, "Beflin®, dated Feb. 14, 1938,
Secretary pisSbfbry3aisned "Gilbert™

Paper headed "Gray, Peiping, dated
February 14, 1938, Secretary of State,
signed in typewriting "Lockhart! .

Paper headed "Graj; Chefoo", dated

February 14, 1938, Secretary of State,

‘signed "Allen®

Paper. headed "Vienna", dated Feb. 14, 1938,
to the Secretary of State, and signed
"Wiley", consisting of two pages

Paper headed "Vienna", dated Feb. 15, 1938,

_ Secretary of State, signed "Wiley"

Paper headed "Pdaris'", dated Feb. 15, 1938,

to the Secretary of State, signed "Bullltt“

consisting of two pages

-2
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Number
25
26

_7
28

29

30

31

| 32

33
34
35
- 36
.‘37
38
39

40

41

" (no year 4

Description

'Péper dated Feb. 15, 1938, in upper left-

hand corner "Telegram sent!", and signed
NHull"

Paper, "Paris, dated Feb. 15, 1938,
Secretary ‘of State, signed “Bullitt"

Paper headed "Gray, London", dated
Feb. 16, 1938, Secretary of State,
signed "Johnson"

Paper, "Parls", dateéd Féb. 16, 1938,

Secretary of State, signed "Bullitt",-

consisting of two pages

Paper; "Paris", dated Feb. 16, 1938,
Secretary of State, signed "Bullitt®

Paper headed "Vienna™, dated Feb. 16,
1938, Secretary of State, signed "Wiley",
consisting of two pages

Paper headed "Austria, Germany", Feb. 16th,
(no year date) "

Papér headed "Speciai; Gray" in -upper
right-hand corner, dated Feb. 17, 1938,
Secretary of State, signed "Caldwell"

Paper, "Gray, Tokyo", dated Feb. 17, 1938,
Secretary of State, signed “Grew"

Paper, "Berlin", dated Feb. 17, 1938,

"Secretary of State, signed "Gilbert®
Paper, "Paris", Feb. 17, 1938,rSecretary

of State, signed "Bullitt®

——

Paper dated February 18, 1938, beginning

.with "German domination of Central Europe',

signed by initials "F.B.S."

Paper, "Lo )\ 57%, March 28th
e §%§§9f gned "ﬁennedy" ’

Paper headed "Germany", March 26th,
(no year date), not signed ﬂ

Paper dated March 26th, "Lane, U.S.
Minister at Belgrade', not signed

Paper beginning March 28th, no yeaf date,

‘"Phillips, U. S. Ambassador at Rome",

not signed

Paper writing, March 28th (no year date),
reading "U.S. Consul at Tampico,
Mexico", not signed

o e oo b = —— ——— =
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by

45

46

i

Description

Paper headed ‘"Far Bast", ldarcn 28th (no
year date), beginning "Grew, U. b. iLbas-
sador, Tokyo cabled"

Paper beginning "Rome, 77", March 29th,
Noon, (no year date), signed "Phillips"

Paper headed March 29th, (no year date),
beginning "Carr, U. S. ilinister &t Prague,
cabled®

Paper, "Wwarsaw, No. 38",.March 29th, 4 P.M.,
(No year date), signed "Biddle"

Paper headed "Japan', beginning with sords -~
"On March 30th", (no year date), "The De-
partment cabled to the U.S. Legations at
Costa Rica", not signed-

Paper headed "England", beginning with
words "On March 29th",. (no year date), .
"Kennedy, U. 8. -Ambassador, London, cibled",

~not signed

ﬁBy agreement of counsel, the originals of these exhibits were re-.

} Sible .

tained by counsel for Mr. Chambers, with the understanding that

‘they should be subject to inépection by counsel for.lr. Hiss &t

any time. Photostatic copies were furnished counsel for Lr.

Hiss.

On November 18, 1948, I saw Mr. Alger Hiss in New York

City and showed him the photostatic copies of the papers vinich

had been produced by Mr. Chambers. After consulting Lr. Edward

C. McLean, who was associdted with me as counsel in the libel

suit, Mr. Hiss requested mé 1KEQ%E&E§5§9§5e papers to tne atten-

. tion of the Attorney Genéral of the United States as soon as pos-

On the following morning I tried to reach the Attorney

;j}quénqral by telephone but found that he ha& left his office end

“#ﬁlwas not expécted to return and then spoke to the Acting Attorney
- General, Mr. Philip B. Perlman, and told him that certain pupers
| had ‘come to light in connection with the Hiss-Chambers libel

{ suit which should ﬂaye the immediate attention of the righest
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officials of the Department of Justice.:,I'asked Mr. Perlman i

whether he could arrange to see Mr. McLean and myself the follow- !

"Alexander M. Campbell, Head of the Criminal Division of the De-

ing day. Mr. Perlman stated that he.-would get in touch with Mr. f
?
ﬁartment of Justice, and tell him to call me. I then called Nr. |
Richard F. Cleveland, one of the counsel for Mr. Chambers, énd 1
told him that I had been instructed by my client to bring these -

papers to the attention of the Attorney General. r. Cleveland

. suggested that counsel for Mr. Chambers and Mr. Hiss meet to dis-

cuss the matter. Shortly thereafter he arrived at my office with '
his associate, Mr. William D. Macmillan, and with Mr. Harold R. .
Medina, Jr.; of New York City, who stated that he was represent-
ing Time, Incorporated. Mr. Cleveland stated that there was no
objection on their part to having these papers brought to the
attention of the Department of 5ustice but suggested that the mat-
ter should be first taken up with Judge Chesnut. A conference

. was then arranged with Judge Chesnut which was held at 1:00 P.M.

on:Friday, Ndvember 19. At that‘conferencg I told Judge Chesnut l
whét had taken place, including.the instructions whiph I had re-
ceived from ﬁy client. MQ. Cleveland stated to the court that
his client hadrno objection to the proposed course of action,
provided that there would be ﬁo unreasonable delay iﬁ the trial
of the libel sgit. Hy’rec01155§§E&f35§33ﬁat~his éxact words were::
"Your Honor, this is mofé Mr. Marbury's idea than it is ours, but;
we have no objection to it." Judge Chesnut then‘indic;ted:that {
hersaw no objection to the matter being brougﬂt to the attention f
of the Department of Justice.

! While waitiﬁg to see Judge Chesnut I had received a call
from Mr. Caﬁpbéll, WhO'indicéfed thét he had beén instructed by
the Attorney Generél to come to Ealtimore immediately. I sug--

gésted7that he walt to hear from me until after the conference
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in his ﬁossession and had been placed in a safe deposit box. Mr.

be preserved, in the meantime so as to enable the government to

)

with Judge Chesnut had béen concluded. Immediately upon return-
ing from Judge Chesnut'é office, I called Mr. Campbell and made
arrangements for him to come to my office on that same afternoon.
He arrived in the middle of the afternoon accompanied by two as-
sociates. Mr. Cleveland, Mr. Macmillan, and Mr. Medina arrived
shortly thereafter. I explained the circumstanpes to Mr. Camp—
bell and turned over to him the photostatic coﬁies of the ori-
ginal papers which had been produced on the afternoon of Novem-

ber 17. Mr. Cleveland told Mr. Campbell that the originals were |

Campbell then requested that the taking of further depositions be

suspended .for a period of two weeks and that the utmost secrecy

make as complete an,investigatibn as possible. He agreed that at
the end of two weeks he would get in touch with me and let me

know what the govérnment intended to do. At his request, a re-

—— ey

porter was' called into the conferencg and’ asked not to write up

his notes until further word was received from the Departmént of

———

Justice.

Exactly at the expiration of two weeks, the Attorney

. General made public announcement of the fact that important evi- %

f dence which had been produced in the Hiss-Chambers libel- suit I
!

. ‘to the offices of the‘Federal Bureau of Information.on the follow

, would be laid before the Grardssbioff-25438ew York City.

According to my present recollection, that statement
abpeared:in the press on the afternoon of Friday, Decembef 3. g
That same éveﬁing Mr. Frank Johnstone called me from thé‘office |
of the Federal Bureaﬁ'qf Information in Baltimore and reQuésted- f
me to make arrangements to have Mp. Hiss %n‘Baltimore on the fol-§
lowing dé& for an interviéw. I reached Mr. Hiss at_midnight,

and he agreed immediately to come to Baltimoqe.‘ I went with him

o AR 5 it B ot e
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ing morning and remained thére all day. During the course of
that day he was served with a subpoena to appear before the Grand
Jury in New York on Monday morning.

S/8 Williem L. Marbury
William L. Mcrbury

.IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto affixed my hand and
notarial seal this 3rd day of February, 1949.

C /s/ Mary Celeste Barlow

(Certificate of Clerk of the Superior Court of Baltimore City
attached.) e

r
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